
Tourism Development Authority 
Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, February 25, 2014 
Chowan County Public Safety Center, 2nd Floor 

305 West Freemason Street 
Edenton, NC 27932 

 
Present: Keith Nixon, Diane Pariseau. Katy Ebersole, Katrina Barnes, John Dowd, Ben Speller, 
Giuliano Giannone and Jerry Climer. 
 
Absent: Marshal Williford 
 
Ex-Officio members present were Nancy Nicholls, Willie Carawan, Anne-Marie Knighton, and 
TDA Clerk Susanne Stallings. 
 
Chairman Nixon called the meeting to order. 

Public Comment  

Chairman Nixon opened the floor to public comment, there was none. 

Consent Agenda 

Chairman Nixon presented the consent agenda that included the minutes of January 21, 2014. 
Ms. Ebersole moved to approve the consent agenda as submitted. Mr. Dowd seconded the 
motion. Chairman Nixon asked for all in favor, the motion passed unanimously (8-0). 

Financial Report 

Mr. Carawan provided the financial report through February 20, 2014. He noted that revenues 
currently exceed expenditures. He noted that he is discussing a previous request regarding 
requesting disbursement for expenses covered by the Golden Leaf Grant. 

Survey Update 

Mr. Climer provided an updated on the survey.  He noted there have been suggestions for some 
changes to the survey and stated he would provide the TDA Board with an updated survey at the 
next meeting. 

Media Committee Report 

Mr. Giannone provided the Media Committee Report. He stated the committee has 
recommended putting an ad in the OBX magazine. 

Ms. Barnes stated she felt this would be a good publication and noted this is placed in all rental 
cottages at the Outer Banks. 



Ms. Nicholls noted that the advertisement in the military publications is moving forward. She 
stated that the publication has requested that she provide digital advertisements for online and 
stated she would provide the TDA with more information in the future on digital advertisement. 
She noted that she is also looking into advertising with the Albemarle Trade winds and is 
providing them with an editorial. 

Welcome Services Update 

Mr. Climer noted that the Barker House is open. He stated that the walls and floors look good 
and the trolley is operating. He stated that the latest mission is to expand volunteer knowledge of 
Edenton and the amenities offered to visitors. 

1886 Roanoke River Lighthouse 

Ms. Knighton stated that she participated in a kick-off meeting with the contractor and other 
officials by phone.  She stated that visitors to the park will begin seeing work at the lighthouse 
soon. 

Mr. Climer suggested that the Barker House has indicated some interest in correlating the Music 
and Water Festival at the same time of the grand opening of the lighthouse. 

Wayfinding Signs 

Ms. Knighton stated she is working with the designer of the Wayfinding signs to develop a 
proposal for the walking museum as previously discussed. She stated she hoped to get a meeting 
together soon to discuss the proposal for the walking museum. 

CRCP Update 

Ms. Knighton stated the application is scheduled to be reviewed in March. 

Golden Leaf Update 

Ms. Nichols noted that most of the update on this topic was discussed during the financial report. 
She noted that she is working with Pat Cabe on getting the process started for the second 
disbursment. She noted that all expenditures are to be spent during the two fiscal years. 

TDA Director’s Report 

Ms. Nicholls provided the Board with updates on her activities for the past month.  She provided 
the Board with a handout highlighting upcoming activities. She shared information she received 
from the New York Media Mission. She shared information on the networking that has been 
done with Scotch Hall, upcoming Bridal Expo, Yacht Club visit and the Governor’s Conference. 

 



 

Timely and Important Matters 

Boat Tours 

Chairman Nixon noted that the boat tours should begin in March.   

Hotel Hinton 

He noted that work on the Hotel Hinton continues from the water leak that occurred in January. 
He noted the developer has extended the due diligence period also. 

He noted that he felt the TDA should look into a way to attract caterers to advertise in this area. 
He stated that Edenton is an ideal venue, however catering is limited. 

Pembroke Creek 

He recommended the Media committee and the TDA look into planning some type of Eco 
Tourism event or ad for Pembroke Creek once it is finished. 

Field Trip 

Mr. Climer recommended that the TDA participate in a field trip to St. Michaels to learn more 
about their tourism and marketing of their community. He noted he would forward more 
information to the Board on potential dates for the trip. 

Trolley 

Anne Marie noted that the Town is working on the monies to fix up the trolley. She added she is 
looking at trolleys that are for sale from another local government that are propane fueled.  

Grant 

Anne-Marie noted the Town is working on a grant for a recharging station for electronic 
powered vehicles. 

Adjourn 

Being no further business, Ms. Barnes moved that the meeting be adjourned. Mr. Climer 
seconded the motion. Chairman Nixon asked for all in favor, the motion passed unanimously (8-
0). 

 


